FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Housing Stock

•            The total number of residential properties owned by Leicester City Council.

The total number of stock properties held by the council as of today (21st March 2025) is 19,405.

•            Of these, how many have pitched roofs?
We have 1,522 communal pitched roofs and 12,198 individual dwelling pitched roofs.

2. Pitched Re-Roofing Projects (Past 3 Years & Next 3 Years)

•            How many properties have been re-roofed in the past 3 years and how many are planned over the next 3 years?
The total number of roof replacements in the last three financial years were as follows:
	2021/22
	2022/23
	2023/24

	113
	12
	22


The total number of roof replacements anticipated in the next three financial years are as follows:

	2024/25
	2025/26
	*2026/27

	30
	96
	96


 

For year *2026/27 - The anticipated number of future roof completions is subject to funding. Funding requirements are agreed on an annual basis taking into consideration any new or unforeseen capital expenditure requirements.

•            Which roof tile manufacturer(s) and tile profile(s) are typically used for these projects?
Leicester City Council specifies the use of Redland roofing products. Profiled and flat tiles, concrete and clay.

•            Which main contractor(s) or roofing contractor(s) have been or will be responsible for the re-roofing works?
Stoic Roofing and Construction Ltd

Premiere Property Services Ltd

3. Specification of Roof Tiles

•            Who determines the roof tile specification for these re-roofing schemes – Leicester City Council, the appointed main contractor, or the roofing contractor?
Leicester City Council.

•            If determined by Leicester City Council, which department within the organisation is responsible, and could you provide a contact name if possible?

Housing – Technical Services
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
